
John10v10/MeggyDeluxeMaker: A 
legend turned AI Degenerate turned 
Internet Psycho 
Disclaimer, as there has been statements from John himself saying I 
am obsessed with him. While I have been heavily involved with the 
early stages of this drama before I’ve made this, I have no true bias 
against him, trauma perhaps, but I don’t want people thinking I’m 
heavily focused on him. However he has done many things as shown 
below that does show a bit of spite towards me and other people 
involved. I also want to be clear that John's face has been posted 
quite a bit, while I do agree that these could potentially be revealing 
personal information. I do want to make it clear that the images in 
question were posted by him on public sites, particularly Steam and 
YouTube. I will reiterate in a later section. 

 
Now I'm not one to talk about drama, in fact I'm the last one to do so. But as of 
like early 2024, John10v10, best known for the Human Meggy Deluxe model, 
which has been used in official SMG4 media, has been going on a downward 
spiral. To a point where he himself has been harassing people, including doxxing 
myself personally. This is all the things you need to know about 
John10v10/MeggyDeluxeMaker. This is a reupload from the Steam version due 
to it being taken down. So I’m posting it here for safe keeping. 



​
First off, a quick statement using the thing that John uses a lot 

 

The Callout Videos by RicoGamerBoi 

During the start of the whole drama, RicoGamerBoi, a known artist in the 
SMG4 community (for better or worse), has been very vocal about John using 
a heavy amount of AI. This section goes over his version of the events, I have 
also made a few appearances since I myself have been very vocal as well. 
 
I will say this, due to recent developments happening. I suggest not going out 
of your way to harass John. My intentions are to speak out and comment on 
his bullshit. So do not harass him. 
 

 The Callout of John10v10/MrTrueCringe/MeggyDeluxeMaker
 

 Update Video: John10v10/MrTrueCringe/MeggyDeluxeMaker Situation
 
This video has only 1.5K views as of the time of writing this, meaning that it 
ultimately wasn't a huge success. But I do argue it was a great way of going 
over all of his atrocities. After a few more incidents on YouTube and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=t9gyKo_5bYg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T-qN4c2aqH8


DeviantART, his accounts were terminated by John, Rico also documented 
the events in question 
 
However as you can see, this ISN'T the last time we would see John10v10 
 
John's Life Support (It's Steam) 

As most of John's social media has been taken down, he only has Steam to 
count on, so in order to save face, he has changed his name to 
MeggyDeluxeMaker, but for the sake of simplicity I will continue to refer to him 
as John.​
​
 
He DID upload an NSFW picture of Rico doing… stuff to Meggy which I will upload 
here 
CONTENT WARNING: SEXUAL CONTENT- 
 



 
 
He used an Alias here but this is 100% John’s, I can assure you. 
 
One of his first models after returning was an idea provided by a child that goes by 
GMG4, I won't be going into my situation with HIM, mainly because he doesn’t like 
being called out and I’ve moved past him, mainly because he’s a fucking child. 



Basically he has been harassing Rico for rejecting his idea for a Mario Leggy model, 
which was rejected according to him because of the Nintendo DMCAs and him not 
wanting to take that chance, which I will respect for obvious reasons (my PFP is an 
Inkling, which is a Nintendo character, you can connect the dots from there). John, 
seeing this little argument, decided to make his own Mario Leggy whom he calls 
"Legario" out of spite of Rico's decision. While most of the images has been 
removed I managed to archive for your viewing pleasure. 
 
First off I will post the preview images, which were taken down because people 
called him out for this and he wants to save face. You can tell there's going to be a 
theme of him taking unpleasant things down to prevent Steam from warning him. 
Which he has done to me so that’s it. 
 



 
 
As you can tell it was clear that he did this to spite Rico, but it gets worse. 
 





 
 
The description clearly proves that this was done to spite Rico. I know for a fact that 
he was only using GMG4 to get back at Rico. If he is reading this, John’s probably 
doesn’t even care about you. Now I wont get too much involved, but I should say 
Rico "screaming hatefully at him" was again, just telling him that he isn't able to 
upload it because of the DMCA's and the kid got angry at him because children 
nowadays don't seem to take no for an answer for some reason. 
 
Also, it's funny that he brings up the whole "acting like he's the victim" when John is 
guilty of that himself. I'm not saying that Rico hasn't done anything similar but still, 
hypocrisy much? 



 



 
At that point I myself had decided to make my OWN version of the Legario model, 
one that is accurate to the SMG4 channel and was, while out of spite for obvious 
reasons, was really made to divert attention away from him. I personally called him 
Goombario (no not the Paper Mario character) Fun Fact: This god damn thing 
actually was made canon in a recent SMG4 episode (notice the shoes). 
 

 
 
I’m not gonna lie, this was pretty cool, at least until one of the most recent episodes 
they use a custom Goomba Mario. I don’t think this is John’s and is probably made 
in house but who’s to say. 
 



 
 
This is not gonna be a “Wow I got noticed by SMG4” As I said, John has done a sort 
of upgrade of my own model, which I do admit I was gonna give him a well played… 
however he basically updated the model to showcase this, one that is basically a 
threat to me specifically. 





 
Yes, he doxxed me. Now I should mention that it IS nothing more than a 
geographical map location of West Florida, he still somehow figured out I lived there 
myself. He has also taken this down because I called him out on this. But how did he 
even find out about this you may ask? Well I have a theory. 
 
The Discord Spy 

 



Now I should've mentioned something regarding the PFP stealing in Rico's video 
and you may be asking "how did he get them?" Now I refuse to reveal the censored 
person as they are a close friend of mine. But think about that, they have never 
INTERACTED with John at all! So how did he get that, well I propose a theory 
(which is a shared theory) that he infiltrated one of the Discord servers either I'm in 
or Rico's in, IDK. I won’t mention which server it is, as I don’t want randoms to go out 
and harass the people in there, especially those who are my friends. But I myself do 
remember saying on that server I live in Florida, so it's entirely possible that John 
must've incorporated that slight doxx (even if it IS mostly theoretical like I didn't say 
WHERE I live in Florida). Add that with John stealing PFP's of people who crossed 
him, plus that old description in the Leggario model and there is no doubt in my mind 
that John infiltrated one of the servers I'm in, either this one and/or the actual SMG4 
server I have no idea. 
 
This is stalking, and is illegal in most of the States. We have allegedly banned him 
off that server but for all I know he could have more burner accounts on there that 
we aren't sure about. And that led that server to a bit of uncertainty, as who knows 
what this guy is really capable of if he actually knew my address. He could commit 
murder for all I know. This guy needs to be sent to PRISON. 
 
The Problem Persists 

 
Now John10v10 is well known to be an AI degenerate but knowing what he has 
been capable of, who knows what he may end up doing. I mean if this gets more 
public he's probably gonna have a mental breakdown and possibly kill anyone who 
ever questions him. And at that point, I literally had no choice. I had to act, publicly, 
which is why I made the original Steam Guide. However he has gone radio silent for 
months, most likely after the page was uploaded. However he does have a few 
moves to provide still. 
 
Rico’s Third Callout 

I wanted to include this here, however it actually has more to do with GMG4 specifically. I 
actually had Rico censor his name though, but unfortunately I did reveal that name here. I don’t 
recommend harassing him though, even IF I wanted him to understand there are consequences 
to his actions. And it does seem like he is still the spiteful prick he was back in the middle of last 
year. But just note that since it’s a kid, you can probably ignore him and not take him seriously. 

 Another Callout of John10v10/MrTrueCringe/MeggyDeluxeMaker & Newcomer Callout

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PPe4q_k6Xro


 

John’s “Apology”… and his sock account (DISCLAIMER: DUE TO 
RECENT EVIDENCE, THERE’S A CHANCE THAT THIS MAY BE 
FALSIFIED. I WILL HAVE TO EDIT THE TEXT TO REFLECT THAT.) 

Around 12/18/2024, I updated the post regarding a DM conversation with a so-called friend. He 
has recently used this account to make an apology on this account specifically. For context if 
you haven’t seen Rico’s third video, John had his accounts on DeviantART and YouTube 
terminated, leaving only Steam left. He used a new account “Peace Advocate” to upload an 
apology, playing it off as a friend. However, I will include the DMs onto this post. Keep in mind 
that John had this account on the description of his Steam Account, which I’ll pull up here 
alongside the “apology” 

 An open letter from John10v10
And here is the description, knowing him he’ll take it down so I’m glad to have screencapped 
this. 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YBALHx6r4dQ


UPDATE 4/1/2025: He actually did. The link is now designated to this specific doc. Idk why, I’m 
guessing it’s because he hijacked it and thought It actually went through.

 
Anyways, for your reading displeasure, here is pl3xip… John’s so called “IRL Friend” 

 
I am going to go over some of the things that this guy has done. Now I should point out that this 
happened months ago. I managed to recover the DMs thankfully so I should be able to explain 
what's going on. I did have to do some editing due to one of the people involved being… well 
involved. 



 
Firstly he introduces himself as an associate of John, tho in some instances he says it's a friend 
of his. Keep in mind, a liar often can’t keep his facts straight. This user asks that he would 
delete any comments regarding John, he claims its due to mental health reasons and he's 
getting help, however it doesn't add up. John's apology states that he knows the "adult with 
autism" excuse is bullshit, but this account says that he has autism himself. So is it an excuse or 
not? Also, why would a friend want someone else’s posts taken down? Honestly I wouldn't do it 
if a friend was ever in mental strain, I'd just leave him alone and let him calm down. It's either 
that this friend didn't know the details, or this is John trying his best to erase all evidence. He did 
so with the Steam Guide, so it’s entirely plausible. For the record, Autism is not an excuse. I am 
Autistic myself and I don’t use it at all as an excuse. It’s almost like he, as I said, couldn’t keep 
his facts straight, even months apart. 



 

 
He then claims that he himself took down his account, but I showed him that John's accounts 
were again terminated from YouTube and DeviantART. I gave him the benefit of the doubt and 
assumed that John simply lied to him, but since he never responded to this specifically, it's 
almost like he was shocked I had that evidence and ignored it. I also brought up my friend's 
PFP. I censored the name and PFP to prevent people harassing him. pl3xip says that his 



account was something he had commissioned to convey his purpose, but I decided to fact 
check this now. I will admit Reverse Google Search didn't pull up anything, but there were 
similar enough. So it's either that he made his own, or it's very possible that this is AI-Generated 
due to similarities with others. I'd point to the eyes having a weird circle. Knowing John, this is 
more likely the case, he did often use AI out of spite with others, such as when AnEyeArtist has 
made a redesign of Melony around 2024ish and he has used it to “improve it” even though it’s 
clearly an attack on AnEyeArtist, who btw is a minor. 

 
This is the most high quality image I could find, since this was uploaded on YouTube and 
DeviantART and that was still taken down. 



 



Back on the subject, I discuss more about the PFP that John has stolen from my friend, and 
bring up the subject that he could've snuck onto the server, he did do that and even the SMG4 
server, though I doubt that this is that spy I mentioned, it's likely. I also note that he made a typo 
on good typing goof. I could chock that up to him making an error, again due to stress. Though 
he could've edited that. Maybe he did intentionally call me a goof but took it back. Who's to say. 
It’s weird speculation, but I do feel like it was notable to point out since he is very immature. 



 
I decided to ask him personally about what he has done to me, he seemingly dodges it by 
saying that he's not at liberty to divulge. I question this notion but he doesn't even answer the 
question. Almost like he knows that I'm onto him. I am not lying when I say I respect boundaries, 
unless of course it's regarding serious drama like pedophilia or doxxing. But this dismiss seems 



like he doesn't want to talk about it cause maybe if he did explain, I would find him out 
immediately. 



 



I do question this cause during that context he was talking about the things directed at me, not 
John. I admit I could've been more clear on that by saying regarding stuff I said towards John. 
But it's the past. I then point out that the whole incident isn't going to disappear that instant. I 
mean we've seen other people in the SMG4 community became cursed by their actions, such 
as Starman3, or more recently Weegeepie (I am not going to discuss that though, it's been 
documented enough already). I then commend him for basically being a pretty good stand-in for 
John, but bring up that I've seen people with sock accounts do this to try and manipulate people. 
I have two notable examples of this, one would be the Zaid Magenta/MisAnthroPony Cartoonshi 
conundrum. Where he used an alt account on Twitter in the attempt to blackmail Toonshi. He 
has made 2 videos on this subject, with the 2nd being released relatively recently as of the time 
of writing this 3/31/2025. Another more notable example in the Roblox community was the 
Koofy/Kelogish expose, where Kelogish, a creator that was cancelled for grooming minors, has 
decided to make a new account and work with Kakav420, before he found out about Koofy’s 
origins. I do recommend watching those 3 videos as they do serve as an idea as to why people 
really SHOULDN’T use sock accounts to serve their own pleasure. Why did I bring it up… idk I 
just felt like it was appropriate since Sock Accounts have still been used to this day. 
 



He then tries to leave the conversation. So I suggested that if I am not going to get answers 
from pl3xip, why not just talk to John?​



 



pl3xip still tries to leave. I still called bullshit but let him go. Then he came back to say one last 
statement, encouraging me to talk to someone in real life who I could trust... Honestly this does 
seem prophetic in retrospect given the doxx he pulled. I still pointed it out that this has nothing 
to do with the subject but I decided fuck it. He said that he is never going to contact me anymore 
so I decided to end it there. I do regret a simple “Eh, alright” and tried to continue this whole 
thing, but I had much better things to do that day, so I let him go. 

 
Weirdly enough, he was banned from that server I’ve mentioned but he somehow stayed put in 
the main SMG4 discord until he inadvertently gave it away by sending that specific apology. I 



figured that I wasn’t done with this guy entirely and I wasn’t as surprised as I thought I would be. 
This is a guy who is deprived of fame after all. 
 



 



 
And all this was just because of his harassment, but he seemed to dodge a decent chunk of 
questions or act completely dumb, like he didn't know the whole story. But there were conflicting 
statements that if taken the proper time would give him away almost immediately. And then I 
bring you back to the apology on his Steam description. He shared this letter to apology and yet 
he released it under another account. Despite what the description says, why would John even 
promote this. This was it, pl3xip is John. 
 
I'm also going to say this, even IF his apology was genuine, he still did horrible things to me, 
including doxxing me. That's again going to stick with you no matter what. And honestly I'm glad 
I managed to archive the posts. Because he needs to understand that there are consequences 
to his actions. 
 
Addition 4/3/2024: Due to recent evidence provided in emails sent below. I have come to the 
decision that John may have most likely been communicating with a friend. I do apologize, and 
will take accountability for it. Mainly because there’s a chance that this is a minor. I do still think 
that they should probably keep their distance from John, mainly because he is very unstable, 
however. I say this. The posts Will still be archived, including the text. But please note that this 
information is potentially falsified. I will probably communicate with pl3xip if that is ever possible. 
BUT, DO NOT HARASS HER, or GMG4 as well I just wanted to bring that up. 
 

The False DMCA’s 

3/21/2025, Just a few weeks ago, John decided to send out a DMCA to the Beeg SMG4 model 
that I decided to archive. This Beeg SMG4 model I did technically not own but he also doesn’t 
technically own Beeg SMG4 as he is a character derived from a meme drawn by Kevin, not to 
mention he has merch so technically the rights still belong to the Lerdwichaguls, regardless of if 
he made the model. Like you can make a Mario model, but you still don’t own the rights to 
Mario. I figured this was another plan to try and get back at me. I’ve learned about DMCA's 
thanks to learning about how it can be abused, and I’ve learned that you can send in a 
counterclaim. However, in order for the counterclaim to go through, you have to reveal YOUR 
personal information. I figured that if I did do that, he’ll find out my Location, and then that will be 
the end of me. However he made an error, he didn’t account that John would have to put in his 
personal information and have the Email include HIS credentials, his full name, address, city 
and state, everything. I’ve looked it up and they do seem to line up well with official records. So I 
basically have his own private information at my disposal. I’ve made note of this on the Steam 
Guide, however just today I found out that THAT was taken down too. Honestly it’s not like it 
matters, I made this post and I intend on using it to spread this to everyone. Not to mention that 
now that I have his private information, I can probably do whatever I want with it. Luckily I am 
not legally allowed to distribute the address and other credentials, also I don’t want to stoop 
down to his level. But I did report him to the FBI with this new info. Now all I have to do is wait. 
The takedowns on the Beeg SMG4 and Steam Guide DOES prove that John was never sorry, 
cause if he was sorry, he wouldn’t have bothered. Perhaps this is leading up to his “grand 
return” but just note that this is gonna be spread out. 



​
The Road that Never Ends (Conclusion) 

John has been doing everything he could to make his image squeaky clean, whether it’d be via 
DMCA, reporting, or other things. He has been doing his absolute best to ruin me, like Sideshow 
Bob to Bart. Luckily, I am one step ahead of him at all times. However I question how long this 
whole battle will take before he finally gets arrested. I can relate to this comic page from 
Amazing Spider-Man 34 (1999) 

 
I had to take the fall for many people, Rico, EyeArtist, Zea, everyone who has been involved in 
this whole drama. All because I wanted him to be taken down. However he’s proven to be a 
cockroach, one that just won't fold. This doc is the last line of defense I feel, cause I know he’s 
gonna try his best to wipe this off the internet too. So my best bet is this, spread this out, 
everyone to major commentary channels like Toastify, Turkey Tom, Amos, HarleyTBS, anyone 
who would love to commentate over this and get many people to know his atrocities. I will 100% 
be ready for an interview regarding this. 
 
This… Ends… Now… This is 215phoenix, until next time. 



 

AnEyeArtist’s side of the story 

[NOTE, DELETED USER IS JOHN AS HE HAS DELETED HIS ACCOUNT SEVERAL TIMES 
THROUGH THE YEARS] 
 
Oh, Oh John the Disappointment you were and have became overtime these past years.. 
Yes, PAST years, the ai stuff was the first time his weird side was public 
But he always acted..far stranger in our group-chat back when it was the meggy deluxe 
group-chat and when it became a general group-chat after the deluxe pack was finished 
 
I’m gonna bring up these examples, even if they were in the past, it doesn’t excuse anything 
given he was a grown, FUCKING, adult. 
For an Example, i asked wizard back in may of 2023 when i was working on the cloud grande 
commission with some problems needed to fix

 
And while i did manage to get it solved, john suddenly decided to make a STRANGE comment 
about the design 



 
And then there’s these comments as well (john was asking wing about if he should apply to 
glitch) 

 
I don’t need to explain this one. 



 
He also..for some reason has a INSANE obsession with fucking 9/11 footage of all things 
(which seemed to be a fetish thing..jesus christ imagine being TURNED on by 9/11) 

 
(first two screenshots were in back in march 2021) 



 
 
Another WEIRD fucking shit he said to me in september 2022 when i was making my old sona 
design in blender 
(not revealing the bottom message cuz it’s just reaction gif corny shit) 



 
 
(I was 15 BY THIS TIME BY THE FUCKING-WAY, HE, IS A, GROWN, ASS, FUCKING, MAN) 
 
I’ve asked after a while why he kept saying it given the context of the word 
 
This was his actual, RESPONSE 

 
 
 
And it’s very clear this man has acted..pretty weird with these screenshots alone, i could show 
more but i feel like i’d get actual brain-damage as i continue searching for more 
 
All i’m gonna post left is this image back when he made the whole beeg smg4 addon update 
that causes it to rain 



 
 
I’M JUST FUCKING TIRED. 
 
 

John10v10 Hijacked this page 

This is not a joke, he actually posted his drivers license on this page under my name and tried 
to make it seem like I have updated it to spite me. I will change up the page now cause this is 
getting ridiculous. 
 
Here is the evidence of the unapproved editing 



 
This is his actual Email btw. I made the mistake of accepting the thing, but luckily I’ve managed 
to put it off before it was too late. 
I originally set it to allow comments but if people are going to abuse this feature I will set it to 
simply viewing. This was a mistake on my end to anyone who has seen it, I do not approve. 
Note that again, I have no intentions of doxxing him. However, him trying to make it seem like I 
doxxed him, is unsurprising. If you need verification that the edit was his, look at the comments 
on this doc. 
I am expecting him to probably screencap this specific shot, so, be prepared to compare. 
 
Quick Update: John has very recently changed his pfp and username. This username was 
changed to “Don’t_Dox_Me_I_Beg” and his pfp to that of his drivers license, funnily enough the 
exact same one the he did when he almost ruined the entire post. And for that reason, along the 
very real chance that he did this to once again sabotage the doc. I will not be distributing the 
image. At all. 
 
This is most likely going to change so its a good thing I still have the original screencapped for 
my viewing displeasure. 
 
He just changed his name to “I am loving the attention” now, pfp still the drivers license so im 
still only screencapping privately 
 



John’s actual response… by copying my own document 

John decided to basically copy and paste my own doc and give his own perspective. This will 
come in importance as I do want to discuss this. Really the only things that has been edited was 
changing the perspective of Pl3xip and revealing that it was a female.  
 



 



While this does paint a specific picture on who pl3xip is, I still don’t think that this is a friend of 
his. Also, regarding this he also took out the different notes regarding the text. Again, this seems 
like it was intended to prevent people from showing evidence that could be used against him. 
 
There is also an edit on the DMCA saying regarding anyone can steal your fanart and squid 
OCs without your permission 
 

 
 
There is one thing wrong with his stance. He literally stole peoples Pfps. This literally is 
hypocrisy. 
 
Finally there is a new note regarding this whole thing which I will go over. 
 



 
 
First off, this is completely bullshit, you admitted that you are not sorry for all of this. Which just 
proves that you are THAT stubborn about doing these things and not folding. You also admit 
that you are 100% willing to continue this path. This can be very concerning, and I feel like there 
needs to be some sort of intervention. These lies that have been spun are literally the truth. I do 
admit I did go too far. But I don’t see this as a response to the criticism, I see this as him trying 
to save face. One of the images literally admits this. Also, I WAS scared of him, but now 
knowing that he’s basically given up. Now I know that he’s just a sad, strange little man and I 
have no pity on him. 
 
He also intends on adding more to this in the near future. So I am 100% ready to debunk these 
claims. 
 
Honestly, this doesn’t change the fact that he tried to deface this specific document as well and 
he doesn’t even go over THAT specifically. I’m positive that he is excluded specifically because 
he knows that he isn’t innocent. Which is why I can only suggest one thing. Spread this post, 
and mass report him on Steam. I don’t ever suggest a mass report, but people like him don’t 
deserve this platform, and need to be taken care of. Also, in this specific doc, he also didn’t 
remove the Discord Spy section. This 100% confirms that he was in the server, or still is in it. If 
you want to make sure it’s unedited. You probably should’ve removed that, cause you now 
admitted to stalking. 



 

 
 
One more thing: The beginning of this “confirmed expose” Says that it was under the 
perspective of me, despite the fact that most of these edits are CLEARLY under the perspective 
of John

 
This, again, is manipulation. And complete bullshit cause 90% of the edits are clearly acting in 
his OWN shoes. 
 
So you not only admitted to doxxing, admitted that you aren’t sorry and will continue this, 
admitted to sneaking onto someone elses discord that I am in, didn’t even explain that you 
defaced my post and still tried to spin it under the perspective on my own completely proves 
how pathetic you are. 
 
And I know that the other document is going to be edited. So I’m just gonna screencap the 
whole thing and compare. 
 



If you want to read the whole document (even though it’s just an edited version of mine but with 
his takes) Look here:  John10v10/MeggyDeluxeMaker: CONFIRMED EXPOSURE
 
This just in, he literally just admitted to using chatGPT to send in a takedown 

​
 
 
John10v10 has also revealed more information about pl3xip by exchanging emails with John. I 
wont show ALL of the emails. But I will say some notable things. Again you can read the email 
exchange on the linked document. But I will hide them for the sake of everyone. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Rai7YJXS31vxfn3IJ3M-XLsppRkMiOLn5M12G8cmvxU/edit?usp=sharing


 



John has basically confirmed that he will take down Rico’s videos. This means that the videos 
need to be archived for it to stay up.  

 
The friend in question does insist that he should probably stop. However, they are also 
supportive of John using ChatGPT… Curious 

 



 

 
He does shoot himself in the foot by saying that my intentions wasn’t bullying and 
harrassment… despite that, many comments on the document has suggested otherwise. 

 

 



 
This doesn’t prove that he’s wrong. However it’s most likely manipulation. 
 
Back to the Emails 
 
He has admitted that he craves attention, which proves that he’s a masochist. 

 
 

 
The person has most likely revealed that they will no longer be associated with this account. 
There’s a real chance that I was wrong and John actually was talking to a friend. I will apologize 
for any confusion, and I will intend on editing it. Also, there’s a chance that they have read this 



document, and got stressed out because I again, claimed that this was John10v10. So… pl3xip, 
I do apologize for probably witch hunting you. I will still keep the post up, however there is now a 
disclaimer showing that after recent evidence from John himself, pl3xip is still a friend. 
 
I am just going to put this in, from his own document. 
 
“I want to thank you for this Phoenix. This confusion was definitely bothering me more than all of 
this. I didn’t want to dox her too. I had to try to prove it somehow and this was the best I could 
do. I ask that we keep pl3xip out of this from now on as she has requested.” 
 
Even if I still want him to be deplatformed, me potentially throwing a friend under the bus is 
definitely a shitty thing to do. And the information does seem pretty likely that it is someone else. 
So yeah. I again, apologize for any potential confusion. 
 
I will say that I enjoyed doing this today. Telling the Truth felt good. 
 
Whatever. 
 
Because of the evidence provided. I will no longer be presenting any information regarding 
pl3xip anymore. Any other evidence will be directed at John. Again, I will take accountability. 
 
4/18/2025: It’s been a bit since I’ve posted here, but I do want to discuss what has happened 
after the initial Confirmed Exposement doc he made. 
 
After the Emails, it seems like he was more so focused on attention seeking, as he has made 
numerous posts that has nothing to do with… anything really, from claiming he hacked 
GLITCH’s account (which is false cause the account was posting Crypto and he does AI) as well 
as having a dream where he and I met in Springfield (which I can confirm is not where he lives 
in) and claiming we made up. All of this is just attention seeking really, he admits it on his own 
doc via email with his friend (which we are allegedly on good terms with thankfully) 
 

 
 
There IS one conversation with his father that he made which contradicts his earlier statement 
on his apology. 
 



 
Now, this does paint a picture, mainly because he doesn’t really mention anything. But I don’t 
see this as legitimate. It’s clear that his father made him and honestly I don’t see this as 
genuine. Especially since what I said on the Discord server he found out about. While it’s most 
likely true that he doesn’t know my address and stuff. He still looked into the geographical 
location of my home, which for my own safety I wont get into. Not to mention he literally said he 
isn’t sorry and intends on continuing the whole thing as stated earlier. If he removes that, then 
that just proves that he’s willing to remove stuff to fit his narrative. Luckily I do have the original 
screencaps so he won't erase it completely. 
 
Given the later additions that you should check out, it’s clear that this isn’t really meant to 
defend himself, and it’s moreso just a blog, inner life more than anything. It kinda defeats the 
whole purpose of the original thread, and is moreso just a place to vent. Which I will admit isn’t 
really that bad if it wasn’t posted on his document intended to clear the air and admit to his own 
flaws. And because of this, it’s clear that he probably doesn’t really use it as defending himself. 
Which is disappointing to say the least. 
 
I will give more shame to his parents though, mainly because they should’ve acted when he was 
doing this in the first place, like around 2023-24. Like this guy is 27 years old, way older than 
me, and these parents haven't done a single thing that would benefit the situation at all. Like 
even as an adult my parents do show discipline, I may hate it sometimes but at least I have 
been given disciplinary action. HIS parents are literally just Karens and Kevins. If they are 
reading this, I don’t intend on being mean, I just wanted to show my disapproval by not doing 
anything proper. 
 
Given the rest of the content is complete filler and again, just treating it as a place to seek 
attention, I will only be updating things for actual bad things he does. I know if he reads this he’ll 
probably do it to show attention, so unless any new information provided comes out, I will not 
comment on every update he posts. Mainly because it’ll be a waste of time. If it’s something that 
is in his mind that is terrible, after the fact mind you. Then that’s still seeking attention… by 
proxy I don’t know 
 
04/21/25 
 



I said that something important would came out i would respond and yes that is the case. John 
has revealed the entire conversation regarding the ChatGPT false DMCAs. Which I will put in 
here.  John10v10 DMCA conversation with ChatGPT Disclosed
 
This does give us insight on how he managed to pull of the false DMCA/reports on Steam. 
However he has also revealed that he himself is located on Discord servers that I am in, which I 
have brought the attention to that specific server. It does help my pinpoint who exactly this 
account is. But knowing John he’ll probably say that its him on the server but refuse to show any 
link cause he is terminally online. Also knowing him he’ll probably take offense to that when that 
is not name calling that is the truth. I have brought this to the attention of that specific server and 
now his presence has been revealed. Though his account is still not known, theres a good 
chance that its going to be pinpointed a bit easier. 
 
4/30/2025: This is more of a personal vent regarding John as well as a response to some of the 
most recent things, not important to the story and is more of a personal struggle. My defense is 
that he made it more of a vent document, which again is completely fine if it wasn’t on his 
Confirmed Exposure document 
 
Firstly, I want to put up this old image from 4/27/25: 

 
Apparently he was trying to get into the NSMBWii modding scene again to “try and release 
mods out of spite of the SMG4 fanbase” And this is completely stupid for a variety of reasons. 1. 
The SMG4 community, while definitely toxic I can 100% agree on that, had every reason to exile 
John, he has proven to be completely mental and the community would rather focus on other 
crap instead. And 2. This statement proves that he isn’t sorry at all and is only doing it, again, to 
be an asshole. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hxKMIsedkZPjSnWokXj0Q2NEAxmqDsed2CrNQ0u6aog/mobilebasic


 
It should be noted that this was changed to this one, which I will say for a guy who loves to tell 
the truth. It's quite telling that he would erase evidence that would be counted against him. 

 
Now I do 100% agree with him on a few places, like he should stop being such a dick towards 
other people, including stalking people on discord. Hell I even agree with him that I probably 
SHOULD take down the images with his face on him… to an extent. I do agree with him not 
having permission for having that up, these images were uploaded by HIM initially, which was 
originally found on the former DeviantART and YouTube accounts before they were taken down. 
Hell, when he almost hijacked the document he deliberately showed his Drivers Licence, also 
did so on the Steam pfps. By that logic, he was willingly revealing his face… I guess for shock 
value idk. 
 
This is where things get a bit venty so be prepared, but basically him saying that I won't quit his 
part and me shitting on him is somewhat false. Sure the trauma of his actions has gotten to me 
at the point where he returned, but I’ve since come past it. Honestly, I probably will be done with 
talking about him, mainly because when he’s done, I’ll be done. Sure I’ll mention him, but 
usually on Discord I just leave it at that and only respond when needed. Which is saying a lot 
when he says I’m clearly obsessed with this whole thing. It’s also somewhat hypocritical since 
because he was on the servers finding all these shitty things i’ve said about him, by that logic, 
he’d be too. Especially since, regarding autistic people, obsessing can also apply to him. I mean 
really him sneaking and stalking on some of the Discord servers says all you need to know. If he 
claims that I was obsessed with him and has still not left any of the servers I’m in, then doesn’t 
that make HIM obsessed too? 



 
And to be honest, I’ve still had dreams about him breaking into my home and screwing me and 
my family over. Not a lot but it’s something, right? I do worry about pushing things too hard 
though, as I fear that if I do, he might commit suicide. He’s mental, sure, but the thought of blood 
on my hands does make me icky. 
 
So John, since I know that you are reading this, I’m gonna make an offer for you. First off, reveal 
your Discord account(s) used to stalk onto the servers I’m in, we can’t take any stress from you 
spying on us being dicks to you. Second, take a fucking break. You’ve done so before, no law 
saying that you can’t do so again, perhaps permanently but I don’t care. Finally, treat your 
confirmed exposure as an actual “I’m gonna clear the air on some things” instead of “I’m gonna 
use this as a vent document”. It’s not gonna help your case and it will make you sound more 
pathetic. Do those three things and I promise all of this will go away, but if you continue… Well 
let’s just say that there’s a bombshell coming your way. 
 
It’s your choice, you want things to end now, why not actually try and end it. 
 
5/2/25: This is unrelated to the prior statement, I still think that he should do those 3 things I 
suggested, but apparently, the day after his new statement (4/27/25) He “released” his OC via 
some 3D Ai model bullcrap. I know for a fact that when more people find out about it he’ll take it 
down so I’ll just place the screenshots 

 



 
You do realize that you're, as your father put it, “poking the bear” right? Like you go out of your 
way to pin the blame on me for clearly obsessing about this whole thing, and you still put out 
stuff like this. Hell you even recreated the screenshot I made on the Goombario model 

 
So like, you really don’t care if you continue this. I swear to god you go out of your way with 
stalking people and calling them out for being “enemies” but when people call you out for being 
a jackass you have to plug your ears, go “lalala I can’t hear you” and treat every bit of criticism 
as harassing. 
 
Sorry if that sounded a bit pissy but that’s what it is. You always play the victim every single time 
people call you out and claim that I’m obsessing about this whole thing. But like, did you make 



the same image I did out of spite? You clearly are more obsessed with me than I ever am with 
you. 
 
I swear this whole conflict is giving me a headache. 
 
Quick Update 5/10/2025: I did some deduction and I just realized that, due to the steam 
workshop post being made before John changed the original 4/27/25, I do need to clear some 
things up with a quick time line 
 
First he made the post saying he’ll “spite the SMG4 fandom”, then he would release the AI Fitz 
Lawson. And then he would change the 4/27/25 addition the next day. 
 
I apologize if I had caused any confusion. I’m just the guy tying things up. 
​
Yes I’m aware the trolls have been fucking with HIS post, and I just gotta say this, even if he’s a 
jackass, don’t go out of your way to fuck with someone like that, including doxxing. That’s not 
cool at all. I don’t care if he made it seem that I doxxed John (despite how completely 
improbable that situation would be) doxxing is never cool on either level. I should know, he 
pulled that stunt just to fuck with me, but even IF I have his personal information due to the 
DMCA he pulled, I, as I said, refuse to reveal this for like 1000 reasons. My intention is to show 
him that his actions have consequences, not to mention the mental stress he has caused me 
these past few months. I know he’s probably gonna twist this and say that I’m just gonna attack 
him, he does play the victim a lot. But I do have my standards, I just hope he has some 
standards as well. 
 
This is a reminder to John in case he hasn’t read the sort of mercy note (idk what to call it). 1. 
Reveal the Discord Sock Accounts he has used on the many servers i’m in. 2. Have the 
“Confirmed Exposure” more about admitting to your own failures and clearing the air instead of 
having the document just be a glorified reaction channel as well as a place to vent and place 
pity notes on there. And 3. Take a vacation, or retire permanently, knowing you i don’t really 
care. 
 
Hope you understand. I will be making a statement regarding this fact on the beginning of this 
text 
 
Final Update (For now) 5/29/25: It’s been quite a bit since that last one, and honestly for now it 
seems like he’s gone radio silent again. I really don’t wish to say “Haha” to him now that he’s 
gone for a bit, but I will say this, he did do one of the 3 things I requested if he wanted this to be 
over. Though really I wouldn’t be satisfied unless he did the other 2, which are: reveal the 
Discord accounts he used to stalk and treat his document as an actual confirmed document. I 
won't do anything about this though. I will also say that there’s a real chance that he went radio 
silent because he knows that if any information were to ever come out to YouTube he’d actually 
be done for. He pulled this stunt before back in December and when he came back he got 
mentally unstable which yeah I do feel a bit bad in retrospect. My intentions as I had specified 



are to show people that there are consequences to his actions but I do fear that if I push too 
hard he may actually commit suicide, even if that’s for attention or if it is a fakeout. If it’s either of 
those two he won't have any sympathy I had left but that’s besides the point. 
 
There’s a real chance that, like the Steam Guide and Beeg SMG4 addon, he’s gonna try and 
take this thing down when he shows up, but I can just upload another one. It’d literally just be a 
hydra situation and will only result in him being called out again, he’ll end up crashing out, and 
then he has to play the victim, and then eventually leave again. It’s a cycle that I feel like won't 
stop unless something actually important happens, like an actual expose from a prominent 
commentary channel. 
 
In retrospect, I don’t think the Confirmed Exposure document would really work, mainly because 
admitting to your own problems isn’t good, especially when regarding Doxxing and stalking. 
Mind you these are against the law and since he does live in the U.S. he’s liable to many 
charges. And that’s ignoring the fact that the document would become a place where he just 
vents his feelings and only respond to my own document instead of actually putting up evidence 
that would defend him. Admittingly he DID do that, and if it weren’t for the emails I wouldn’t have 
made the conclusion that that friend is actually… well his friend. 
 
Will I come back to this document… Probably. Again, John has pulled this stunt before where he 
went silent for like 4 months and then came back. There’s a real possibility that he will return 
again. When that happens, I have the intention of taking this to a more broader audience, 
YouTube specifically. I just have to actually figure out how this video goes and probably spread it 
on Bluesky or Reddit or X even. 
 
There’s only one more thing to say about this whole thing that I’ve come to grips with but never 
felt like saying until now. Regarding how this whole thing happened, while AI was definitely a 
cause for this whole thing, it was his behavior and overall degeneracy that made him and his 
reputation plummet to the Earth's core. People genuinely tried to help him, but he wouldn’t 
listen. And given the stuff AnEyeArtist provided, there’s a good chance that (as his weird-ass 
drawing would put it), he was always like this. He just was better at keeping it under wraps until 
it was too late. In a way I kinda wish the Human Meggy Deluxe model never existed, cause that 
was his first big break, which caused his Ego to skyrise until the AI stuff. Don’t get me wrong I 
WAS proud of him and was glad the model appeared in SMG4 itself, but now I rarely use it 
unless it’s a nostalgia pic, and even then I just use Inkling Meggy cause that’s arguably a better 
alternative in regards to “Classic Meggy”. I am willing to separate the art from the artist I’d feel, 
like with RichardAnimations’ Mr. Puzzles faces (though technically those faces are just ports of 
fanmade faces on X and Bluesky). But I will not forget about what John done to me. And if 
John’s reading this, I don’t think I’ll ever forgive you. I do not want your apology as I know it’s 
gonna be taken back or be done with AI. My advice is to get out of the internet for your and the 
rest of the communities well being. It’s the best for everyone of us. And if you play the victim or 
pull some stunt on YouTube, I will respond. Publicly 
 
Until then for the Final time (for now), I’m so fucking tired of this 



 
OK last time for real: he updated his description after I put this out on Discord

 
I didn’t even know at that point it was your birthday, and if your reading this I’m sorry. What I 
cannot excuse is that this was brought up after I made the update. I don’t care if it actually WAS 
your birthday, you bringing this up and claiming that I was obsessing (not to mention you 
basically admitted to stalking) makes this thing the other way around. It’s manipulative that’s 
what it is. Sheesh 
 
Also I’m just gonna leave this here since you only listen to AI nowadays

 
 
Just leave me alone 
 
6/24/2025: While I do have problems with AI (unless it's shitposting or as a sort of tool) I did 
decide to have a conversation with ChatGPT itself, mainly because John has also done the 
same thing too. It's helped me look back at everything thus far. This is probably the only time I 
will heavily rely on AI for this whole thing, because otherwise I'd end up like John and honestly I 
don't really want to go back down this hill again. I've moved on, John clearly hasn't despite the 



posts saying he does (which I will link). I do hope you understand this decision. If John wishes 
to continue this whole thing, that’s on him 
​
The disclosure: https://chatgpt.com/share/685b0ef5-4fd0-8003-a947-6e6f477e2123  
The posts that John has taken down because apparently he couldn’t help getting into more 
drama 

 This is getting frustrating
(This aged poorly imo) This is the last thing I’m saying about Phoenix specifically

 My dad's response
 
Until next time, I’m gonna sleep. 
 
6/25/2025: Alright, after heavy consideration. I decided to take in some of the AI’s advice and 
actually look INTO the thing. While there is influence from that conversation i’ve disclosed. This 
will mainly be done by me, so I’ll just discuss this. 
 
There are a few new documents that I’ve brought up but I didn’t converse for mental health 
reasons, it started when John started lashing out at me, basically projecting. Calling me a 
hypocrite. I don’t understand but OK. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-AI3uF9CMp41atdiGaeUdmjKIXd--vGe0owH4tTO1Tw/edit?tab=t.0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YpgNg7OihTtS2Cm1lODtYYWHGT1vekf40SgrqFeXFC8/edit?tab=t.0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/17hDzc-c-yDgBldEoXj9OeuNuhPUfpHMVeMMT4L910hk/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.y367eijybrw6
https://chatgpt.com/share/685b0ef5-4fd0-8003-a947-6e6f477e2123


 
Keep this statement of me taking down the doc in mind for later, but basically even if he’s trying 
to look presentable, you literally CAN'T just crashout like that and blame it on people like me. 
That’s not helping your case at all. I don’t care if your in a bad place, keep it to yourself, or at 
least vent about it to someone, AI, your parents, your friend for all I know, just make yourself 
presentable, and that will keep you safe. 
 
Document 1 “This is getting frustrating”. 



This one is, funnily enough, what I did try and do regarding the conversation I have done. 
Basically it talks about his experiences as well as points at me at the villain again. However one 
thing I haven’t discussed were that a few posts were actually taken down from this document. 
Unfortunately the 1st one where he basically admits that he doesn’t regret the fact he pulled that 
doxx I wasn’t able to archive. However I did archive this one, which has proof that he could doxx 
me 

 



Now I admit that this could potentially go back on my “the public information was provided by 
him specifically” But he has also admitted to “observing” everything I’ve done so far. This may 
potentially imply that he may have been stealing information for me, though I do doubt it and I 
may just be thinking out loud. 
 
He also brings up the fact that he’s been harassing the aforementioned NSMBWii community, 
including actually doxxing another person. For the sake of simplicity I will not mention the actual 
name although on his document you can see it. It was also during that time where he was 
pretending that he was hacked if I believe. I admit I’m not really that active to the NSMBWii 
modding community, as aside from the fact that I’m more of a Mario Galaxy guy, it’s not really 
that interesting, not to mention I can’t mod games for the life of me I can only retexture on 
Source. Still, it did help me track down the account that he was using to stalk. I will also admit 
that this may not be exactly the account in question, I’m just assuming that because the account 
in question does have a lot of servers in common. It’s actually the reason why I haven’t actually 
shown the account, because I’m not too certain it’s even taken down (more about that later). 
 
2nd and 3rd documents: “This will be the last thing I’ll say about Phoenix specifically” and “My 
dad’s response” 
I will admit the 2nd document was actually doing pretty well. I legitimately thought that John 
would actually step down from this whole thing. Funnily enough before I read the post I actually 
was gonna take a break from this whole thing as well, just for a few weeks unless he provoked 
me. The only reason why I’m continuing is because as it turns out, it’s full of shit. He’s still being 
this weird person who still treats AI as the One Ring… yeah I’m calling him Gollum bite me. I 
also want to bring up the 3rd document which was released a few days later by his dad. 
 
I admit that I did believe this at first, but after consideration I decided to actually pick apart this, 
hell AI even came in handy when it did, and after consolidation, it seems like John may have 
either made a bastardized version of the whole story painting me as the villain (which is proof 
that he’s obsessed with me), or he wrote the whole thing himself, changed up the way he spoke, 
or at least tweaked some things his father actually said to subtly make it a bit more like I’m the 
villain. 
 

 
This is completely falsified, because this was literally made when he brought up the fact that I 
started bullshiting on his birthday (which after consolidation may not even be his birthday and 
may in fact be, shocker, a manipulation tactic). Not to mention the fact he DID release the AI Fitz 



Lawson model during that time, though then again it was in April so I’ll give him half a point for 
that. 
 
The document also had similar vernacular that also may attribute to him writing it, particularly his 
use of the word “spying” or the fact that it seems very tech savvy. I’m not certain on who his 
father is, I have no intention of going at him because it’s wrong (by the way do not go out of your 
way to harass his father either), but if we do assume that his father isn’t tech-savvy, it could also 
be John. Though to disprove this for neutrality's sake, I have seen many adults that ARE tech 
savvy, including MY dad. So I will give him the benefit of the doubt that his father may in fact 
also wrote the document. He also brings up the fact that using ChatGPT can be beneficial to 
Autistic people. I admit this was the intention for my own conversation and was intending on it 
being private until it became the AI debunking his own statements. 
 
I’m also just gonna speculate, take this with a grain of salt, but there’s a really good chance that 
John left out most of the details of his own document in those conversations. I realize that his 
handling of it was completely different than mine though, so I am just thinking out loud. Then 
again he himself went out of his way to remove stuff that would’ve painted him in a bad light, so 
maybe if he did bring up that he wasn’t sorry, he would’ve been told off by the AI which from 
what I was getting was literally trying to help him but he wouldn’t listen. Now I think of it, him not 
even listening to his own tools just shows how stubborn he is. 
 
Back to the point, he has brought up stuff that would only make sense if he heard the one side 
of the story. Which I do admit is understandable, the language that could be presented by John 
may just be how he put it. Maybe he really did talk to his father, maybe he didn’t. It is also noted 
that this does seem like it’s against me specifically given how he referred to the site as a place 
that “brings up the past” when really the sole intention was to provide evidence against John. 
That’s just how it works. Like imagine in a court of law someone used a document, on say… 
Weegeepie, and all of this evidence would be used against him, and he would say “Oh that stuff 
is in the past and is not who I am in real life” Then again he IS like that now so it’s completely 
logical. Not to mention he still has continued his way, changing his PFP and name which I will 
show here, as well as posting stuff that clearly states that John hasn’t moved on from the whole 
thing which I will also show 

 



 

 
So has he really tried to stop, hell in a recent SMG4 video after seeing it, John updated the 
Meggy Deluxe page after, for context, Meggy was using Gemini AI. The issue here is that it’s 



literally a joke about how people use Google too much and I have a feeling that the AI wasn’t 
even in the original script. It’s nothing when compared to using AI to fuck with people, including 
stealing their PFPs and turning them to AI Waifus.

 
 
I also want to make this clear, while I myself am not in favor of AI, I do admit there is some 
humor to come out of it. It’s best when it’s used just for messing around and not using it as a 
base for art, or in John’s case, used to basically be an asshole about it and blame the whole 
thing as me being obsessed, which is completely debatable given his actions. 
 
I also want to bring up this last thing before I make my closing statement for the day. 
In the 2nd document he has this to say.

 



I will admit that I did go a bit too hard on him at points and I do sorta regret that, I mean I don’t 
want to push anyone to their breaking point. But the whole thing does seem like he’s only taking 
partial blame, and still downplays it as unnecessary drama. I wasn’t expecting a perfect apology 
at any means necessary. I only use this to call him out and not to get even with him, as I’ve 
expressed heavily, and if he ever did truly move on I would gladly stop what I was doing. 
However again him still continuing his actions made it clear that he only did it under the 
presumptions that I would stop what I was doing and would continue what he was doing. 
Not to mention the fact that while he did say that he was content with my document going up. 

 
It kinda disregards what he said. Again I am just speculating but that’s just me. It’s just 
projection at this point. 
​
There’s a really good chance he’s gonna read this and figure out that I’m still obsessed with this 
whole thing, which is proof that he hasn’t gotten over this and assume the opposite to me. Hell 
when I posted the whole AI thing I have a good feeling he’s gonna say “Phoenix uses AI harass 
him not me” without actually realizing the point of all of that was. He pulled that when fucking 
MEGGY did that. And to be honest, why are you saying that Meggy should be harassed on the 
grounds of using AI. Aside from the fact that she’s done much worse. SHE’S A CARTOON 
CHARACTER, no ones gonna harass someone just because of what she done as a joke. 
​
And as I’m assuming that John is reading this as I speak, I just want to say this. Just by reading 
this whole thing proves that you're obsessed with me, as well as wanting to continue the whole 
drama, you really need to take proper accountability and leave. What this whole document has 
put you is in a lose lose situation, where you can stay, cause more nonsense and have your 
reputation tarnished even more, or the best solution, leave steam, deactivate your account, and 
actually commit to not dealing with drama anymore. You said you wouldn’t stay in it, why 
shouldn’t you. 
 
An actual end: I decided for my own mental health to actually stop being involved in this whole 
thing. I originally was going to do so late May, early June, but I did need to make one last 
statement debunking his documents. I will keep this thing up for those who do intend on 
continuing it, by all means you are allowed to spread this document to commentary channels 
who could potentially give an edge to this whole thing. As John has said, neither of us really 
benefited from this. As I'll say again, if he chooses to continue the drama despite saying that he 
would step out, that's on him and will prove my point. Back in early January, when talking with a 
friend who will remain anonymous, and this was going over someone completely different, they 
had this to say "There's a difference between knowing you're infamous and trying to be a decent 
human being and knowing you're infamous and doubling down on this aspect of your life 



because you can't let go of the past." And after reflecting on this whole thing, I feel like it was 
prophetic in retrospect and encapsulated the entire thing, even back when RicoGamerBoi made 
his callout posts long ago. I do not wish my life would be consumed with drama, I was saying to 
myself that I should stay away from petty drama earlier this year, and I intend on doing so 
moving forward. I cannot say the same for John. Until then, this is Phoenix, signing off for the 
last time 
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